Dear Leaders,

| am resigning from the board in order to run for the Board of Supervisors. Keep up the amazing work!

Cindy Chavez

On Apr 11, 2013, at 8:27 AM, "Dana Ditmore" (i RN

All,
Leslie has my support to join the Board. | know her and am very impressed by her.
Best regards,

Dana

From: Wilder, EChristopher (VMC Foundation) [mailto:EChristopher.Wilder@hhs.sccgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 7:17 AM

To: 'Cindy Chavez'; 'Kathleen King'; ‘Dana Ditmore'

Subject: New potential SCFHF Board Member

Greetings Nominating Committee,

We have a new potential board member to consider! Please read the short bio for Leslie Cross, who
has expressed interest in not only joining the board, but attending our next meeting (assuming we
four unanimously agree to bring her nomination forward, and the vote goes well first thing three
Friday mornings from now). If you approve, I'll bring the nomination to the board.

Cheers,
Chris Wilder

Nominations Committee Chair

Leslie Cross is a Santa Clara Valley native who has worked for the last 25 years in manufacturing, supply
chain and finance roles at high technology firms from start-ups to large public companies. She is
currently Vice President of Service Supply Chain at KLA-Tencor, a $3B global manufacturer of
semiconductor capital equipment. She received a B.A. degree in Comparative Literature from U.C.
Berkeley, and has lived and worked in Norway, Singapore, and primarily in Silicon Valley. One of few
female line executives in the semi industry Leslie received the YWCA of Silicon Valley’s Tribute to
Women and Industry (TWIN) Award in 2005. She is an active supporter of women’s professional
development serving as a mentor through Menttium and Women Unlimited , and she is also a member
of KLA-Tencor’s Charitable Foundation and the Institute for Women’s Leadership. Leslie was recently re-
married and has two children, ages 12 and 24, and five grown step-children.

E. Chris Wilder, Executive Director
VMC Foundation

2400 Moorpark Ave. Suite 207
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